
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, July 15, 2011 

 

07.15.11    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of June 17, 2011 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. June 2011 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

3. Kansas Star Casino 

F. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Quarterly reports  on staff out of state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

    Presentation:  Richard Petersen‐Klein, Executive Director 

    Staff Recommendation:  No action required 

a. Staff Memo 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 



 

07.15.11    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Director of Security 

3. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are  limited  to  the  specified purposes  listed  in K.S.A. 75‐4319.   The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss 
personnel matters,  to protect  the  confidentiality of necessarily  closed  information, and  to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Attorney‐client communications 

2. Background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. WMS Gaming, Inc. license 

b. Spielo/Lottomatica license 

i. Walter Bugno      Level 1 

c. GTech license renewals: 

i. Patrick Craig      Level 2 

ii. Craig Gates      Level 2 

iii. David Hirsch      Level 2 

iv. Robert Maina      Level 2 

v. Thomas Robichaud    Level 2 

d. Bally Gaming licenses 

i. Michael Brown      Level 3 

ii. Michael Detar      Level 3 

iii. Brian Hanifan      Level 3 

iv. Kevin Jackson      Level 3 

v. Denyse Moore      Level 3 

vi. Praveen Pinnika     Level 3 

vii. Karen Webb      Level 3 

e. Bally Gaming license renewal 

i. Kendra Brock      Level 3 

f. Boot Hill license tabled from June 15 meeting: 

i. Dasha Herrell      Level 2 

g. Boot Hill licenses: 

i. Rosa Baquera      Level 2 



 

07.15.11    Agenda ‐ Page 3 

ii. Pongsak Dismanopnarong  Level 2 

iii. Monica Florez      Level 2 

iv. Monica Garcia      Level 2 

v. Amanda Gerber     Level 2 

vi. Jason Hibbs      Level 2 

vii. Edward Horner      Level 2 

viii. Barbara Odermann    Level 2 

ix. Thomas Reitan      Level 2 

x. Rosa Terrell      Level 2 

xi. Graciela Cervantez    Level 3 

xii. Iris Hernandez      Level 3 

xiii. Dashon Jackson      Level 3 

xiv. Celia Martinez      Level 3 

xv. Librada Myers      Level 3 

xvi. Lisa Romero      Level 3 

xvii. Arturo Tena      Level 3 

h. Boot Hill license renewals: 

i. Jesse King      Level 1 

ii. Misti Alexander      Level 2 

iii. Mel Clare      Level 2 

iv. Clay Feilmeier      Level 2 

v. Felix Flores      Level 2 

vi. Mohammed Mohammed  Level 2 

vii. Susan Myers      Level 2 

viii. Octavio Ovalle      Level 2 

ix. Carlos Sanchez      Level 2 

x. Theresa Settle      Level 2 

xi. Rashell Taylor      Level 2 

xii. Guy Watana      Level 2 

xiii. Carmelo Garcia      Level 3 

xiv. Edith Martinez      Level 3 

i. Boot Hill reconsideration of background: 

i. Brenda Metzler      Level 2 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JUNE 17, 2011 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the June 17, 2011, meeting to order at 10:03 am at 
700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Braun,  and Shultz were present at the meeting.  
Commissioners McKinney and Shadwick were absent.  Others present 
included Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein; Assistant Attorney 
General Patrick Martin; Director of Security Don Brownlee; Director of 
Audit/Electronic Security Charles LaBoy; Recording Secretary Linda 
Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved to approve the agenda as 
presented, with the exception of removing Linda Hoang-Lam from the 
list of potential license renewals.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
MAY 12, 2011, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve the minutes of the May 
12, 2011, commission meeting as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved to approve the consent agenda as 
presented.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and Resort, 
reported that: 

 May 2011 receipts were up from both same month last year and 
the budgeted amount for current year. 

 June 2011 is trending very well and is anticipated to show an 
increase over same month last year. 

 To date, Boot Hill Casino and Resort has contributed $12.6 
million to the state, just over $1 million to the problem gambling 
fund, and approximately $862,000 to Dodge City and Ford 
County. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.2.) 

 Jeff Boerger, president of Kansas Speedway Development Corporation, 
reported on the Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway and he: 

 Distributed the monthly report from Turner Construction. 
 Reported that six upper-level employees are now on board. 
 Introduced Latoria Chin, who reviewed progress with minority 

and women-owned businesses. 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.3.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino: 
 Distributed photos showing construction progress to date. 
 Reported that significant progress has been made with regard to 

the utilities infrastructure. 
 Reported that 45 contracts have been awarded, which means 

98% of the money is remaining in Kansas. 

C.1. (page 1 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 17, 2011  
Page 2 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(F.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS: 
(G.) 

 Chair Falstad called for commission items.  There were none. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(I.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein introduced Bill Miskell, KRGC’s new public 
information officer. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who: 

 Reported that at the request of the Boot Hill Casino and Resort, 
some of the responsible gambling brochures are now being 
printed in Vietnamese. 

 Distributed reports on: 
o Kansas Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey 
o Kansas Youth Gambling Behavior Trend Data 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved that the commission adjourn into 
executive session for a period of 20 minutes, from 10:40 am until 11:00 
am, for the purpose of attorney client communication.  Those included 
in the executive session were the commission, Mr. Petersen-Klein, and 
Mr. Martin.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:00 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved that the commission adjourn into 
executive session for a period of one hour, from 11:05 am until 12:05 
pm, preceded by a five-minute break, for the purpose of reviewing 
confidential background reports.  Those included in the executive 
session were the commission, Mr. Petersen-Klein, Mr. Martin, Mr. 
Brownlee, and security staff.  No action is to be taken in executive 
session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 
described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of 
the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  
At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 
continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:07 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 

C.1. (page 2 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 17, 2011  
Page 3 

   
MOTION, TABLE 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to table any action on the licenses 
of the following individuals until the July 15, 2011, meeting: 

i. Dasha Herrell   Level 2 
ii. Julia Springer   Level 2 

iii. Jesse Mattics   Level 3 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, DENY LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to deny the license applications of: 
i. Rachel May   Level 2 

ii. Brenda Metzler   Level 2 
iii. Wayne Crith   Level 2   

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve the following 
backgrounds, certificates or license applications: 

b. GTECH gaming supplier license renewal 
c. Spielo Manufacturing, LLC gaming supplier license renewal 
d. KRGC Staff employees: 

i. William Miskell   Level 1   
  Public Information Officer 

ii. Casey A. Geist   Level 1  
  Enforcement Agent, Dodge City 

e. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 
i. Sonya Jackson   Level 3 

ii. Amanda Wilkes   Level 3 
f. Penn Hollywood Kansas employee license: 

i. Dave Rice   Level 1 
g. Bally Technologies employee licenses: 

i. Rajesh Anantharaj  Level 3 
ii. John Apenbrink   Level 3 

iii. Christina Bitner   Level 3 
iv. Jerry Davis, Jr.   Level 3 
v. James Donato   Level 3 

vi. Dennis Hippchen   Level 3 
vii. Jason Kelley   Level 3 

viii. Daniel Lacerna   Level 3 
ix. James Laronde   Level 3 
x. Patricia Nave   Level 3 

xi. Joyce Rosenberg   Level 3 
xii. Caroll Rowland   Level 3 

xiii. James Stroud   Level 3 
 

C.1. (page 3 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 17, 2011  
Page 4 

h. Bally Technologies employee license renewal: 
i. Essie Cheatham   Level 3 

i. GTECH Corporation employee license renewals: 
i. Liam Frawley   Level 3 

ii. Jean-Luc Goguen  Level 3 
j. NRT Technology Corporation employee licenses: 

i. Michael Anderson  Level 3 
ii. Andrew Nicholls   Level 3 

iii. Andrew Seaton-Elliott  Level 3 
k. Shuffle Master, Inc. employee license renewals: 

i. Michael Boley   Level 2 
ii. John Brassfield   Level 2 

l. Southwest Distributing Co. employee license renewal: 
i. Juan Melendez   Level 3 

m. VSR Industries, Inc. employee licenses: 
i. Alfonso Martinico  Level 3 

ii. Brian Mercer   Level 3 
iii. Juan Reyes-Sotelo  Level 3 

n. WMS Gaming, Inc. employee license: 
i. Sean Robinson   Level 3 

o. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee license renewals: 
i. Russell Barnes   Level 2 

ii. Margaret Deibert   Level 2 
iii. James Kendrick, Jr.  Level 2 
iv. Elizabeth Klassen  Level 3 
v. Maria Marrufo   Level 3 

vi. Mary Soto   Level 3 
p. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Andrew Owens   Level 1 
ii. Jesse Wright   Level 1 

iii. Alma Aguilar   Level 2 
iv. Cherie Albers   Level 2 
v. David Blankman   Level 2 

vi. Robert Breid   Level 2 
vii. Colin Brooks   Level 2 

viii. Raul Chavez   Level 2 
ix. Joshua Fant   Level 2 
x. Heather Flores   Level 2 

xi. Janet Gifford   Level 2 
xii. Amanda Layden   Level 2 

xiii. Hector Maceira   Level 2 
xiv. Vanna Phillips   Level 2 

C.1. (page 4 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 17, 2011  
Page 5 

xv. Warren Robbins   Level 2 
xvi. Callie Schneider   Level 2 

xvii. Anthony Smith   Level 2 
xviii. Denia Cepero   Level 3 

xix. Kelly Cramer   Level 3 
xx. Gabriel Diaz-Sanchez  Level 3 

xxi. Kaytlin Fairclough  Level 3 
xxii. Salvador Gonzalez  Level 3 

xxiii. Justine Hawkins   Level 3 
xxiv. Tyler Head   Level 3 
xxv. Johanna Henao   Level 3 

xxvi. Corey Maas   Level 3 
xxvii. Mari Martinez   Level 3 

xxviii. John Montoya   Level 3 
xxix. Miram Ramirez   Level 3 
xxx. Brandon Rincon   Level 3 

xxxi. Raul Rincon   Level 3 
xxxii. Sandra Rodriguez  Level 3 

xxxiii. Megan Seyler   Level 3 
xxxiv. Jessica Sotelo   Level 3 
xxxv. Brian Tiemeyer   Level 3 

xxxvi. Francisco Tirado   Level 3 
xxxvii. Ashley Vargas   Level 3 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to adjourn at 12:10 pm.  Motion 

passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 5 of 5)



Recommended for Approval

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name
1 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐06‐29 351303 MKVI SERIES SUN & MOON
2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐06‐29 351303 MKVI SERIES SUN & MOON

3 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐06‐29 351303 MKVI SERIES SUN & MOON
4 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐06‐29 351303 MKVI SERIES SUN & MOON
5 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐09 154067 MKVI SERIES Wild Gorilla Power P

6 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐09 154067 MKVI SERIES Wild Gorilla Power P

7 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐09 154067 MKVI SERIES Wild Gorilla Power P
8 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐09 154067 MKVI SERIES Wild Gorilla Power P

9 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐37 1.01‐61060 GEN7/WS Genie's Riches
10 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐55 1.01‐61079 GEN7/WS Temple of Moolah

11 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐63 1.01‐60824 GEN7/WS Dragon Emperor Remix
12 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐66 1.02‐61109 GEN7WS More Chilli
13 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐70 1.01‐60874 GEN7WS Fire Light

14 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐98 1.02‐61179 GEN7WS Gazellions
15 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐102 1.01‐60937 GEN7/WS Rich Craft
16 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐106 1.03‐61167 GEN7/WS Jaguar Mist

17 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐06 1.03‐61103 GEN7/WS Peeking Duck

18 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐10 1.02‐60865 GEN7WS Bunny's Rabbits
19 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 1.02‐61222 GEN7WS Fortune Fantasy

20 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐14 1.02‐61209 GEN7/WS Wild Patagonia
21 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐20 ProLINK 1.21‐2 ProLINK

22 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐04 Sentinel3.exe 2.4.18.3 N/A

23 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐29 UBA‐10/11‐SS 2.07‐25 JMC UBA‐10‐11

24 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐04

Sentinel 

2.4.18.3.S3 2.4.18.3 N/A

25 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐04

Sentinel 

2.4.18.3 wi 2.4.18.3 N/A
26 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐04 nk.nb0 2.4.12 N/A

27 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐04

NK.nb0 

2.4.12.S3DA 2.4.12 N/A

28 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐03‐22 151051 MKVI SERIES JEWEL OF THE ENCHANT
29 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐03‐22 151051 MKVI SERIES JEWEL OF THE ENCHANT

30 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐03‐22 151051 MKVI SERIES JEWEL OF THE ENCHANT

31 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐03‐22 151051 MKVI SERIES JEWEL OF THE ENCHANT
32 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐03‐78 251012 MKVI SERIES EAGLE ROCK

33 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐03‐78 251012 MKVI SERIES EAGLE ROCK

34 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐03‐78 251012 MKVI SERIES EAGLE ROCK

35 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐03‐78 251012 MKVI SERIES EAGLE ROCK
36 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐05‐28 151140 MKVI SERIES LOVE & WAR

37 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐05‐28 151140 MKVI SERIES LOVE & WAR
38 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐60 154034 MKVI SERIES Werewolf Wild

39 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐60 154034 MKVI SERIES Werewolf Wild

40 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐60 154034 MKVI SERIES Werewolf Wild
41 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐60 154034 MKVI SERIES Werewolf Wild

42 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐60 154034 MKVI SERIES Werewolf Wild
43 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐09‐60 154034 MKVI SERIES Werewolf Wild
44 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐21 1.01‐60872 GEN7/WS 2CAN

45 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐46 1.01‐61067 GEN7/WS Fortune Princess
46 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐79 1.02‐60813 GEN7/WS Polynesian Bounty

47 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐69 1.02‐60986 GEN7WS Jimmy B. Gold
48 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐08‐168 252205 MKVI SERIES REELIN' N BOPPIN' RE

49 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐08‐168 252205 MKVI SERIES REELIN' N BOPPIN' RE

50 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐79 1.02‐60813 GEN7/WS Polynesian Bounty

51 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐94 1.02‐61076 GEN7/WS Persian Palace

52 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐10‐42 1.01‐60878 GEN7/WS Buffalo
53 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐10‐61 1.01‐60822 GEN7/WS Jazee

54 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐27

AVPSB014‐10D‐

07 BOOT AVP AVP

55 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐27

AVPSB014‐10D‐

07 BOOT AVP AVP

56 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐342 HARDWARE N/A N/A
57 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐342 HARDWARE N/A N/A
58 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐342 HARDWARE N/A N/A

59 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐342 HARDWARE N/A N/A

60 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐103 JIVUSA 028 1.51‐16 JCM i‐Vizion USB

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐07‐15\July GLI Approval Letters July 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 1 of 2)



61 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐121 AI014‐09H AVP INSTALL AVP / AVP STEPPER

62 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐121 AVP014‐00336 AVP PACKAGE AVP / AVP STEPPER

63 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐145 IUU0010120

950 

UNIVERSAL TRANSACT/ ITHACA 950

64
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐08 PROV105G12

Game 

Program Pirates Rose

65
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐08 PROV105G12

Game 

Program Pirates Rose

66
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐08 PROV105G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Pirates Rose

67
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐11 PSA‐66‐ST2RU GUR001107 N/A

68 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐50

DD8B‐000‐

1000C9 1000 H13.31 HEART AND SOUL

69 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐66

SE87‐000‐

1000C2 1000 H13.21 FREE SPIN MAXIMUS

70 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐67

SE86‐000‐

1000C2 1000 H13.21 JUNGLE CATS II

71 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐68

SE85‐000‐

1000C2 1000 H13.21 THE DUKES OF HAZZARD

72 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐74

D57C‐000‐

1000C0 1000 H13.21 BIRDS OF PREY

73 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐75

D57B‐000‐

1000C0 1000 H13.21 AMAZING ESCAPE

74 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐93

DD32‐000‐

1070C3 1070 H13.11 WILD ZONE

75 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐118

D54F‐000‐

1010C0 1010 H13.31 SUMMER SOLSTICE

76 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐119

D54E‐000‐

1010C0 1010 H13.31 WIZARD SPINS

77 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐120

D55A‐000‐

1010C0 1010 H13.31 TOP O' THE MORNIN'

78 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐122 DE37‐000‐1010 1010 H13.31 CRYSTAL FOREST

79 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐124 DE36‐000‐1010 1010 H13.31 INVADERS FROM THE PL

80 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐134 DE34‐000‐1020 1020 H13.31 JOHN WAYNE

81 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐135 DE35‐000‐1020 1020 H13.31 KINGDOM OF THE TITAN

Recommended 
Revocations
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 WMS MO-73-WMS-09-39 SSSG-000-1242 1242/E1.11 Operating System

2 ARI MO-22-ARI-07-46 ProLink 1.17d
Progressive Controller replace 
by 14 October 2011

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐07‐15\July GLI Approval Letters July 2011.xlsx
D.1.a. (page 2 of 2)



 
 
Eisenh
700 SW
Topek

Richar
 

hower State Offi
W Harrison, Sui
ka, KS  66603 

 
rd Petersen-Klei

 

 

Item # / (D

BH 196 
BH 199 
BH 203 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

fice Building 
ite 500 

in, Executive Di

Description) 

irector 

Boot Hill CCasino and Res

Ju

Regulatio

140.070
260.030
140.070

sort Internal Co

uly 15, 2011 

 

on/IC Referenc

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

ontrol Amend

ce    S

 A
 A
 A

ments 

taff Recomme

Approval 
Approval 
Approval 

Phone:
Fax:

kr

Sam Brow

endation 

  (785) 296-580
  (785) 296-090
rgc@krgc.ks.gov

krgc.ks.gov

wnback, Governo

0 
0 
v 
v 

or 

D.2.a.



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                        BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 
     Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 
 
     June 30, 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June  YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2011  2011  2011 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

2,727,710.23 
   

17,579,936.96  
  

33,640,212.68 

Table games 
  

528,550.50 
   

3,357,097.50  
  

6,406,766.50 

Other# 
  

2,123.24 
   

4,297.65  
  

8,300.53 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

3,258,383.97 
   

20,941,332.11  
  

40,055,279.71 

State Share 22% 
  

716,844.47 
   

4,607,093.06  
  

8,812,161.54 

Local Share 3% 
  

97,751.52 
   

628,239.96  
  

1,201,658.39 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

65,167.68 
   

418,826.64  
  

801,105.59 

Casino Share 73% 
  

2,378,620.30 
   

15,287,172.44  
  

29,240,354.19 

 
 
           *As reported by the Kansas Lottery’s central computer system. 
 

# Includes other sweeps by Lottery, principally lost and found funds.  Restated with respect to the              
YTD 2011 column and the Fiscal YTD column. 

                      

E.1.a.



 

 

MEETING

AGENDA

PRESENT

To
updates o

I. 

P
submit a “
the emplo
maintains
never disc
“indirect e

Fo
out of sta

Purpose

Traveler 

Dates 

Destinatio

Registrati

Total 

 

 

G DATE: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

o ensure that
on out‐of‐stat

OUT‐O

ursuant to Co
“quarterly rep
oyees who tra
s its backgrou
closed out‐of
expense” cat

or the fourth 
te travel: 

e  Institu
Inte
Audit
Gam

Confe

Charles 

April 3‐7

on  Las Vega

ion  895.00 

$1,921.0

S

July 15, 20

Quarterly 
illegal gam

Richard Pe

t it is being co
te travel, licen

OF‐STATE TR

ommission Po
port…detailin
aveled, purpo
und investigat
‐state trips fo
egory of the c

quarter (Apr

ute of 
rnal 
tors ‐ 
ming 
rence 

GL
IGT
S
T

LaBoy  Billi

7  May

as  Gold

Free

09  $43

 

STAFF AGEN

011 

Reports on 
mbling

etersen‐Klein

onsistent and
nsing matters

RAVEL 

olicy 3‐05 rega
ng all staff tra
ose of the trip
tion details as
or investigativ
commission’s

il through Jun

LI:   New 
T Gaming 
System 
Training 

N

e Smith D

y 9‐11 Ju

den, CO S

e  5

0.45 $

 

DA MEMOR

(1) staff out‐
 

n 

 efficient, the
s, and illegal g

arding travel,
vel authorize
p and total ex
s highly confid
ve or targeted
s work. 

ne) of the Sta

North America
Gaming 

Regulation & 
Training  
(NAGRA) 

Don Brownlee

une 5‐10

an Diego, Ca

35.00

2,302.65

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

‐of‐state tra

e commission
gambling effo

, the Executiv
ed for that qu
xpenses incur
dential, the q
d purposes.  I

ate’s FY 2011,

n  North A
Gaming R

& Tra
(NAG

Richard P
Klein 

June 5‐9

San Diego

535.00

$2,343.08

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

vel, (2) licen

n has requeste
orts. 

ve Director is 
arter and list
red.”  Becaus
quarterly trav
nstead, these

 commission 

American 
Regulation 
aining  
GRA) 

W

etersen‐ Bi

Ju

o, Ca KC

Fr

8 $7

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

nsing and (3)

ed quarterly 

required to 
ing for each t
se the Commi
el report has 
e trips fall int

staff made th

InfraGard  
Wireless Securi

Meeting 

illie Smith

une 16 

C, MO 

ree 

74.50 

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

) 

trip 
ission 

o the 

his 

ity 

 
G.1. (page 1 of 3)



Staff Agenda Memorandum  July 15, 2011  Page 2 

   

II.  LICENSING 

Beginning in 2005, the Commission directed staff to report on parimutuel licensing matters at 
the various tracks.  That reporting helped ensure consistency among the various racing judges and 
stewards.  Since the tracks’ closure, and with gaming licensing decisions made out of the central office, 
staff has continued that reporting but has refocused on information that provides the commission with 
updates on important licensing issues.   

Of particular importance at the moment, staff provides the following second quarter (April – 
June) licensing data to capture our current status with licensing matters.  That status impacts our ability 
to efficiently open two casinos within the next 9 months. 

 
Licensing 
Corporate licenses approved                                                   2 
Corporate employee licenses approved                                58 
Licenses denied                                                                          9 
Boot Hill Casino Licenses 
                Approved                                                                     108 
                Renewals                                                                      42 
                Temporaries                                                                 116 
Hollywood Casino 
                Approved                                                                     1 
                Temporaries                                                                5 
Kansas Star Casino 
                Approved                                                                     4 
                Temporaries                                                                7 
                 
Backgrounds pending 
Corporate                                                                                     20 
Corporate employees                                                                258 
Boot Hill employees                                                                   62 
Hollywood Casino                                                                       5 
Kansas Star Casino                                                                      10                              

G.1. (page 2 of 3)



S

 

Staff Agenda Me

II

T
question
law  enfo
illegal ga

Si
these cat

    Map o
                

               

      
T

second (M
 
Map of C

               

emorandum 

I.  ILLEGAL G

he  Commis
s and comp
orcement m
ming.   

ince 2008, t
tegories: 

of Complaint
               

        71 cou

hese charts 
May – June)

Complaints –

           13 co

GAMBLING 

sion  acts  a
laints.  That
ethods  to m

he Commiss

ts – 1‐1‐08 t

unties           

show which
 quarter: 

– 2nd Quart

ounties        

Ju

s  the  state
t role requir
maintain  the

sion has rece

o 6‐30‐11    

                   

h counties an

er 2011        

                   

uly 15, 2011

 

e's  coordina
es the KRGC
e  integrity  o

eived compl

           Categ

                   

nd types of i

          Categ

                   

Slo

Poke
151

Inte
2

Poker 13

In

ting  agency
C to use edu
of  gaming  in

laints from t

gories of Com

              Tot

llegal gambl

ories of Com

                  T

ot 185

er 

ernet 
28

O

S

3

nternet 
1

Ot

y  for  most 
ucational, ad
n  Kansas  an

these Kansas

mplaints – 1

tal = 893    

ing were act

mplaints – 2

Total = 54    

Other 
83

Q
Sl

Slot 19

her 4

illegal  gam
dministrative
d  to help  c

s counties a

1‐1‐08 to 6‐3

tive in the 

nd Quarter 

Quarter 
Slider 
269

Raffle 
177

uarter 
lider 4

Raffle 

Page 3 

mbling 
e and 
urtail 

nd in 

30‐11 

 

2011 

 

13

G.1. (page 3 of 3)



                    
 
 
 

                   
 
 

 
 
 

       
 

(07.06.2011) 

Male
61.4%

Female
38.6%

Gender

2 Year
50.0%

Lifetime
50.0%

Exclusion Period

0.0%
6.8% 9.1%

34.1%

25.0%
20.5%

4.6%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age

African 
American

2.3%
Asian/Pac 
Islander
18.2%

Caucasian
61.4%

Latino/Hi
spanic
18.2%

Ethnicity
NC

7.3%

NE
17.1%

SW
73.2%

SC
2.4%

Lottery Region

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonn  PPrrooggrraamm  DDaattaa  
JJaannuuaarryy  22001100  ––JJuullyy  22001111  

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonnss  ==  4444  
  

I.3.a.



JULY

15 Commission Meeting 

AUGUST

12 Commission Meeting 

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from September 9)

OCTOBER

14 Commission Meeting 

NOVEMBER

18 Commission Meeting 

DECEMBER

16 Commission Meeting 

July 2011 - June  2012

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Aug 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Oct 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Nov 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

Dec 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Feb 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29

Mar 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

May 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Sep 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30




